



Magnolia Public Schools

Minutes

Regular Academic Committee Meeting

Date and Time Wednesday September 12, 2018 at 7:00 PM

Location

Teleconference; Dial: 1.844.572.5683 Code: 1948435

Access to the Board Meeting: Any interested parties or community members from remote locations may attend the meeting at the following school sites or the addresses where the Board members are joining the meeting from:

Remotely by dialing in to the following numbers: Dial: 1.844.572.5683 Code: 1948435 MSA-San Diego 6525 Estrella Ave. San Diego, CA 92120 (Dr. Salih Dikbas) 7401 Madora Ave. Winnetka, CA 91306 (Ms. Sandra Covarrubias) 5653 Alton Pkwy. Irvine CA 92618 (Mr. Shohrat Geldiyav) 11935 Dorothy Street, Los Angeles, CA 90049 (Dr. Saken Sherkhanov)

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and upon request, Magnolia Public Schools may furnish reasonable auxiliary aids and services to qualified individuals with disabilities. Individuals who require appropriate alternative modification of the agenda in order to participate in Board meetings are invited to contact the MPS central office. If you need special assistance to attend the meeting, please notify Barbara Torres at (213) 628-3634 x100 to make arrangements and accommodate your disability.

Any public records relating to an agenda item for an open session of the Board which are distributed to all, or a majority of all, of the Board members shall be available for public inspection at 250 East 1st Street, Los Angeles, CA 90012 Ste 1500.

Academic Committee Members: Dr. Saken Sherkhanov, Chair Dr. Salih Dikbas Ms. Sandra Covarrubias Mr. Shohrat Geldiyev

CEO and Superintendent: Mr. Alfredo Rubalcava

Committee Members Present

S. Covarrubias (remote), S. Dikbas, S. Geldiyev (remote), S. Sherkhanov (remote)

Committee Members Absent

None

Committee Members who arrived after the meeting opened

S. Dikbas

Guests Present

J. Obuchi

I. Opening Items

A. Call the Meeting to Order

S. Sherkhanov called a meeting of the Academic Committee of Magnolia Public Schools to order on Wednesday Sep 12, 2018 at 7:14 PM.

B. Record Attendance and Guests

C. Public Comments

There were no public comments

D. Approval of the Agenda

S. Sherkhanov made a motion to Approve the minutes from the Academic Committee Meeting that took place on August 7, 2018.

S. Covarrubias seconded the motion.

The committee **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

Roll Call

- S. Dikbas Absent
- S. Sherkhanov Aye
- S. Covarrubias Aye
- S. Geldiyev Aye

E. Approval of Minute of Regular Academic Committee Meeting- August 7

S. Sherkhanov made a motion to approve minutes from the Regular Academic Committee Meeting on 08-07-18 Regular Academic Committee Meeting on 08-07-18.

S. Covarrubias seconded the motion.

The committee **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

Roll Call

- S. Sherkhanov Aye
- U. Yapanel Aye
- S. Covarrubias Aye
- S. Dikbas Absent

II. Approval Recommendation Items

A. Proposed Changes to the MPS Student/ Parent Handbook and policies to comply with AB 699

S. Dikbas arrived.

S. Dikbas made a motion to Recommend the approval of the Proposed changes to the MPS Student/Parent Handbook and policies with AB 699.

S. Covarrubias seconded the motion.

The committee **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

Roll Call

- S. Dikbas Aye
- S. Covarrubias Aye
- S. Geldiyev Aye
- S. Sherkhanov Aye

D. Yilmaz, Chief Accountability Officer, discussed the AB699 background and explained how this new bill would affect our students. He noted that this has been brought to the committee because LAUSD had asked for documentation that the board adopted the policy. He also included the MPS Safe Zones Resolution in the packet to give a deeper understanding of the steps we have taken for our immigrant students and families, to make clear our concern, and to ensure that our MPS campuses are safe zones for our students and families.

B. Recommendation to approve MSA-Santa Ana MOU Dual Enrollment Partnership with Santa Ana College

S. Covarrubias made a motion to Recommend the approval of the MSA-Santa Ana MOU

Dual Enrollment Partnership with Santa Ana College.

S. Sherkhanov seconded the motion.

The committee **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

Roll Call

- S. Geldiyev Aye
- S. Covarrubias Aye
- S. Dikbas Aye
- S. Sherkhanov Aye

E. Acar, Chief Academic Officer, presented the purpose of dual-enrollment and the benefits of implementing the program at MSA- Santa Ana. He further explained that students are more likely to meet college readiness benchmarks, enter college after graduation, have a higher second-year retention rate, and shorter time to complete an undergraduate degree. Mr. Acar informed the Academic Committee that MSA-Santa Ana and Santa Ana College have an established successful history with their students and community. He also noted that the MOU attached is a standard agreement and similar to other colleges that we have partnerships with. It would be a great opportunity for both parties to move forward with this agreement. It would be a smooth transition since Santa Ana College is offering courses on MSA-Santa Ana's campus as a result of their partnership.

C. LA Arts Commission Advancement Grant Matching Grant - Acceptance and Match Allocations

S. Sherkhanov made a motion to To recommend the approval of the LA Arts Commission Advancement Grant Matching Grant-Acceptance and Match Allocations.

S. Covarrubias seconded the motion.

The committee **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

Roll Call

- S. Dikbas Aye
- S. Geldiyev Aye
- S. Covarrubias Aye
- S. Sherkhanov Aye

I. Soto, Director of Partnerships, gave the Academic Committee members background on how MPS had shifted from the STEM program to the STEAM program to incorporate the arts. He highlighted that the initial steps were to bring the Strategic Arts plan to a wider audience and that it was successfully implemented. However, we did not have the adequate resources to equally service all ten schools. MPS gained the attention of The Music Center Education Division because of the Strategic Plan and MPS involvement. He explained that the long-term vision for arts education is to improve pedagogy, student assessment and professional development in the arts. However, the new strategy for MPS is to appoint lead systematic arts integration for the visual and performing arts. The Advancement Grant funding will allow MPS to expand to two school sites and a coherent strategy to be brought to all ten schools.

III. Discussion Items

A. Academic Department Updates

This item is a continuation from the Academic Committee Meeting that took place on August 7, 2018. E. Acar, Chief Academic Officer, updated the committee members on developments and events in the Academic Department. He also discussed the following items: a brief overview of the State test results, internal assessment data, update on vacant staff positions and programs to date, upcoming events or news, and what we are currently doing for science and our ELs. T. Lewin, Math Coach, spoke about her goals which are to build capacity, work with new and second-year teachers, support department chairs, and improve our intervention programs. A. Callaham, Director of Student Services, gave a shorter version of her goals which is to establish a more costeffective and comprehensive SPED services and fine-tune Student services. B. Lopez, Assistant Director of Student Services, explained her focus was on school climate and the MTSS Framework rollout. E. Acar, Chief Academic Officer, discussed his main goal for the year is to increase STEAM enrichment programs and other projects since he came into the role. I. Soto, Director of Partnerships, discussed his four focus areas (development, marketing, communication, and community engagement) and the steps to support the schools. D. Yilmaz, Chief Accountability Officer, discussed his goals that would focus on Accountability plans and Compliance. I.Ozkay, Data Manager / SIS Coordinator, presented his focus areas for the year which are Assessments and Illuminate SIS Transition. J.Obuchi, Academic Assistant, noted her areas of focus which are school site support and academic support.

B. Accountability Updates

This agenda item was carried over from the last Academic Committee Meeting that took place on August 7, 2018. D. Yilmaz, Chief Accountability Officer, presented the goals for the Accountability Department for the school year and pointed out that some items that are being discussed during this meeting will be brought to the full board. The Powerpoint presentation also highlighted the department's commitment to the schools and how they support the schools in terms of compliance, policy, reporting, monitoring, and training. I.Ozkay gave an update on the programs that he oversees such as Illuminate, Teachboost, Coolsis, Schoolmint, and MyOn. He also discussed some of the projects that he is working on for the school year. L. Vega, Executive Office Manager, explained her role and discussed her goals for the year that include: office manager support, coordinating more training for admin and teachers, setting up PACE coordinators, and monitoring each program to ensure that we are compliant.

C. Governing Board Training on Procedures for Student Expulsion and due process rights for students

B. Lopez, Assistant Director of Student Services, gave a presentation that covered Student Suspension/Expulsion data, due process procedures for students, and goals for

the school year. She gave statistical data on suspension rates nationally, state-wide, and across MPS. She explained what the expulsion offenses and procedures are and what the level of involvement the board should play. Dr. Lopez emphasized we are trying to instill a solution-oriented mindset, using current programs with fidelity, how the structured processes that are in place will help support our students and staff, and the kind of student services we will be utilizing and implementing moving forward.

A. Rubalcava, CEO & Superintendent, wanted to thank LACOE. As part of their report to us, it was recommended to do this training for the board. For the record, we would like to thank our wonderful authorizer.

D. Health Education in Magnolia Public Schools

E. Acar, Chief Academic Officer, highlighted what we have in place for our students regarding health education. He explained the policies and procedures that are in place not only to keep our students healthy but our staff as well. He discussed the following topics: the School Wellness Policy, Suicide prevention support, Health and Physical Education classes, and available resources to help teachers and staff regarding mental health issues and the proper procedures for identifying and referring of students.

E. Special Education Programs-Historical/Current Data, Services, Funding/Expenses, Issues

A. Callaham, Director of Student Services, presented Historical and Current Data, Services and Funding/expenses. She reviewed and discussed the Special Education Program and current changes, service impact, fiscal impact and updates on the needs of some of the schools, and concerns that she observed.

IV. Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 9:21 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, S. Sherkhanov